
From: Pemberton, Layne
To: "wastewater@forrestcitywater.com"
Subject: URGENT: AR0020087 Forrest City Late DMR
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2017 8:46:00 AM
Attachments: image003.png
Importance: High

Joel,
NetDMR is showing the TX1-S DMR for 6/2017 was not received.
See table below.

 
Type

 
P P

If you could see that the DMR gets submitted immediately? Please contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
ADEQ Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch
Phone: 501-682-0664
Fax: 501-682-0880
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
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NPDES  [Permit Name
D

AR0020087 FORREST CITY, CITY OF

DMR End
Date

06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017
06/30/2017

TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S
TX1-S

Pass/Fail Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Ceriodaphnia (7 DA AVG, pass
Pass/Fail Statre 7Day Chronic Pimepheles Promelas (7 DA AVG, pass=
Low Flow Pass/Fail Sunival Test Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Cerioda
Low Flow Pass/Fail Sunival Test Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Pimeph
NOEC Lethal Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Ceriodaphnia dubia (7 DA
NOEC Lethal Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Pimephales promelas (7 D
NOEC Sub-Lethal Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Ceriodaphnia dubia (7
NOEC Sub-Lethal Static Renewal 7 Day Chronic Pimephales promelas
Coef Of Var Statre 7Day Chronic Ceriodaphnia (7 DAAVG, %)

Coef Of Var Statre 7Day Chronic Pimephales (7 DA AVG, %)

Reported
DNR Value

Limit| DMR Due
Value|  Date

Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
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Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
Report  7/25/17
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